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Prkic, Christina COE

From: Quinn, Chad
Sent: Monday, May 09,2005 10:55 AM
To: Prkic, Christina COE
Cc: Meyers, Robert COE
Subject: RE: Question regarding Form I
Thank you for taking the time to look in to this.

This helps a lot.

Sincerely,

Chad Quinn

From: Prkic, Christina COE [mailto:cprkic@miamidade.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2005 7:14 PM
To: Quinn, Chad
Cc: Meyers, Robert COE
Subject: FW: Question regarding Form 1

Hi Chad:

Robert asked that I respond to you. You had questions concerning the appUcability of state financial disclosure
requirements to municipal advisory boards.

The state rule is that if the board is purely advisory in nature then the board members do not have to comply with the
disclosure requirements. "Advisory body" is defined to mean:

any board, commission, committee, council, or authority, however selected, whose total budget, appropriations, or
authorized expenditures constitute less than 1 percent of the budget of each agency it serves or $100,000, whichever is
less, and whose powers, jurisdiction, and authority are solely advisory and do not include the final determination or
adjudication of any personal or property rights, duties, or obgations, other than those relating to its internal operations.
Section 112.3121, Florida Statutes 1985j

Based upon my review of the board descriptions you provided, it appears that those boards are purely advisory in nature,
and do not have the authority or jurisdiction to make any final determinations or adjudications on any personal or property
rights and duties. However, if you’d like further clarification, you may also contact the State Ethics Commission at 850-
488-7864. In addition, I’ve included below two opinions from the State Ethics Commission which explain the applicability
of Form 1 to local boards.

Please do not hesitate to contact Robert Meyers or me with additional questions.

Sincerely,
Christina Prkic
Staff Attorney
Miami-Dade County Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
P: 305 350-0615

CEO 87-38--June11, 1987
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FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

APPLICABILITY OF FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE LAW TO
MEMBERS OF COUNTY LAW LIBRARY COMMITTEE

To: Mr. David W. Wilcox, Chairman,ManateeCountyLaw Library Committee,Bradenton

SUMMARY:

The membersof the ManateeCounty Law Library Committeeare "local officers" subjectto the
requirementof filing statementsof financial interestsannually, as their duties as committee
membersarenot solely advisory. CEO’s75-143and 76-158arereferenced.

QUESTION:

Are themembersof theManateeCounty Law Library Committee"local officers" subjectto the
requirementof filing statementsoffinancial interestsannually?

Your questionis answeredin theaffirmative.

The Codeof Ethicsfor Public Officers and Employeesrequiresthat each"local officer" annually file a
statementof financial interests.Section 112.31452b, Florida Statutes.Theterm "local officer" is defined to
include:

Any appointedmember of a board, commission, authority, community
college district board of trustees,or council of any political subdivision of the
state, excluding any member of an advisory body. A governmentalbody with
land-planning,zoning,or naturalresourcesresponsibilitiesshall not be considered
an advisorybody. [Section 112.31451a2,Florida Statutes1985.]

"Advisory body" is definedto mean

any board, commission, committee, council, or authority, however
selected,whosetotal budget,appropriations,or authorizedexpendituresconstitute
less than 1 percentof thebudgetof eachagencyit servesor $100,000,whichever
is less, and whosepowers,jurisdiction, and authority are solely advisory and do
not include the final determinationor adjudicationof any personalor property
rights, duties, or obligations, other than those relating to its internal operations.
[Section 112.3121,FloridaStatutes1985.]

h your letter of inquiry you advisethat the ManateeCounty Law Library Committeewas established
pursuantto Chapter61-2455,Laws of Florida. The Committeeis composedof practicingattorneysandjudges
from the 12th Judicial Circuit. You further advisethat the annualbudgetof the Committee doesnot exceed
$100,000or 1 percentofthebudgetof the Clerk of theCircuit Courtof ManateeCounty. You questionwhether
the Committee’sbudgetarypositionmay exempttheCommitteefrom therequirementof financial disclosure.

The exemptionto therequirementof financial disclosureunderSection 112.3121, Florida Statutes,for
an advisorybody requiresnot only a meetingof budgetarytests,but also meetingtherequirementthatthebody
have "solely advisory" powers. In previous advisory opinions of this Commission,the classificationof law
library trusteesas"local officers" subjectto financial disclosurerequirementsturnedon thedutiesoftheboards.

For example,in CEO 75-143the county law library boardof trusteeswas foundto haveduties "solely
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advisory" in nature and therefore was determinedto be exempt from the requirementof financial
disclosure.Theboard’sdutiesconsistedof themaintenanceandacquisitionof legal volumesand thesubmission
of purchaserecommendationsto the county commission, which had the final authority to acquire such
materials.In contrastto that opinion, CEO 76-158foundmembersof a county law library boardof trusteesto
be "local officers" subjectto financial disclosurerequirements.There, the board supervised,managed,and
controlledtheoperationofthe library. We foundthat suchpowerswerenot "solely advisory." SeealsoCEO S
43.

Here, the ManateeCounty Law Library has the sole and absoluteauthority to select the law books,
periodicals,and serviceswhich arepurchasedfrom theCountyLaw Library Fund. TheCommitteepurchasesall
law books, legal periodicals,and servicesfrom the County Law Library Fund and conducts,manages,and
makesall policy decisionsandrules for the ManateeCounty Law Library. Chapter79- 506, Section3, Laws of
Florida. We find that theseduties cannotbe considered"solely advisory" in nature.Therefore,we are of the
opinion that theCommitteemembersare "local officers."

Accordingly, we find that membersof the ManateeCounty Law Library Committeearesubjectto the
requirementof filing statementsof financial interestsannually.

CEO 99-2 -- January28, 1999

CONFLICT OF INTEREST; FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

APPLICABILITY OF CODE OF ETHICS TO APPOINTED
MEMBERS OF ADVISORY BOARD FOR CITY

OPERATED CHARTER SCHOOL

To: Samuel5, Goren, City Attorney City ofNorthLauderdale

SUMMARY:

With the exceptionof the Section 112.3145,Florida, Statutes,requirementfor "local officers" to
file financial disclosure,becausemembersof the North LauderdaleCharter School Advisory
Board are not "local officers" within the meaningof Section 112.31451a, Flonda Statutes,
membersofthe CharterSchoolAdvisory Boardaresubjectto the standardsof conductfor public
officers and employeesas set forth in Section 112.313, Florida Statutes,and to the voting
conflicts prohibitions of Sections112.31433 and 4, Florida Statutes. Becausethe Charter
School Advisory Board operatessolely asan "advisory body," asthat term is definedat Section
112.3121, Florida Statutes, its membersare not "local officers" subject to the financial
disclosurerequirementsof theCodeofEthics.

However, the membersof the Advisory board are "public officers," asthat term is defined at
Section 112.3130 and 112.3l431a, Florida Statutes. Consequently, with possible
exemptions to the prohibitions of Sections 112.3133 and 112.3137a, Florida Statutes,
granted to membersof the Advisory Board where, pursuantto Section 112.31312,Florida
Statutes,theCity Council votes to waivepotentialprohibitedconflicts of interestof membersof
the Advisory Board upon their full disclosureof the potentially prohibited transactionsor
relationshipsprior to thewaivers, and an affirmative two-thirdsvote of theCity Council waiving
the conflicts, the membersof the Advisory Board are subjectto the standardsof conductfor
public officers and employeesset forth in Section 112.313, Florida Statutes. Similarly, because
Advisory Boardmembersare"public officers," asthat term is definedat Section 112.31431a,
Florida Statutes,thevoting conflicts prohibition of theCodeof Ethicsalso appliesto them.

QUESTION:

Do the standardsof conductof the Codeof Ethics for Public Officers andEmployees,including
the requirementfor filing financial disclosure,apply to membersof the City’s Charter School
Advisory Board?

With the exceptionof the requirementfor filing financial disclosure,your questionis answeredin the
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affirmative.

In your letterof inquiry, you advisethat you arerequestingthis opinionon behalfof theCity Manager.
You wnte that theCity hasbeengranteda charterby the SchoolBoard of BrowardCounty "School Board", to
operate a charter school pursuantto Section 228.056,Florida Statutes. As a result, you advise,the City is
operatingNorth LauderdaleAcademyHigh, the first municipally sponsoredcharterhigh school in the United
States.

You advisethat one oftherequirementsfor operatina charterschool is thatthe charterschoolapplicant
or the governingbody of a proposedcharterschool, the City in this instance,enterinto a written contractual
agreementwith the sponsoringagency,in this casethe School Board of BrowardCounty, which sets forth the
rights and obligationsconcerningthe operationof the charterschool. The performanceagreementbetweenthe
City and the SchoolBoard, you write, includesthe governingstructureof the school. In this instance,theCity
agreedto form an advisory board to consideritems and issuesrelating to the CharterSchool and to provide
guidanceto the City Council on those items. However, you advise that the City Council makes the final
decisionon all mattersrelatingto theCharterSchool.

You further advisethat the City Council createdthe North LauderdaleCharterSchool Advisory Board
"Advisory Board" by the adoptionof Ordinance98-6-958on June19, 1998.]jJ[1J The Advisory Board acts
in an advisorycapacityto theCity Council on mattersrelatedto the City’s CharterSchool. Its dutiesinclude:

1. Recommendingpoliciesregardingsuchissuesasattendanceanddiscipline;
2. Providing periodicreportsto theCity Council including an end-of-yearannualreport;
3. Recommendingcurriculum initiatives to the City in cooperationwith the Charter School’s

Principal;
4. Assistingin thedevelopmentof long rangestrategicplans in orderto establisha comprehensive

vision ofthe City’s educationalinitiatives;
5. Assisting and advisingin developmentefforts, including grant administrationand other fund

raisingefforts;
6. Reviewingthe school’sprogressin meetingthegoals,objectives,andrequirementsof theCharter

SchoolAsreementbetweentheCity andtheBrowardCounty SchoolBoard; and
7. Coordinatingwith theCity’s designatedmanagementteamor its successors,if any.

You emphasizethat no actions,decisionsor recommendationsof the Advisory Board are final or bindingupon
the City Council.

We alsoare advisedthat the Advisory Board is compnsedof both voting and non-votingmembers.The
non-votingmembers,you advise,include a residentof theCity, a studentrepresentative,and representativesof
the City’s businesscommunityappointedby theCity Council, and thevotins membersinclude membersof the
City Council, parentsof children attendingthe school, residentsof the City, and membersof the business
communityappointedby theCity Council.

You write that the variety of representationon the Advisory Board createsdifferent and indiyidual
interestsin decisionsthat are beingmaderegardingthe City’s CharterSchool. Moreover,many of the issues
associatedwith the school,you advise,involve thepotentialof financialgain or personalbenefitto someof the
Advisory Board members.For example,you relatethat considerationof an expandedsite or new location for
the school may result in leaseagreements,land purchases,or contracts for serviceswhich may directly or
indirectly benefitmembersof theAdvisory Board.

You write that severalmembersof theAdvisory Board, both non-voting and voting, are clearly subject
to the Codeof Ethics asprovidedin Article II, Section 8 of the FloridaConstitution and Chapter112, Flonda
Statutes,including thefinancial disclosurerequirementsof Section 112.3145,Florida Statutes,dueto their other
responsibilitiesaselectedofficials. However,you advisethat the creationof CharterSchool Advisory Boards
organizedby municipal corporationswhich are operatingCharterSchoolsis a new concept. In view of the
above,you arerequestingthat we adviseyou aboutthe applicability of Chapter112, Florida Statutes,including
the financial disclosurerequirementsof Section 112.3145, Florida Statutes,to the membersof the Advisory
Board.

In our view, the CharterSchool Advisory Board operatesas solely an "advisory body," asthat term is
definedat Section 112.3121,Florida Statutes.2 [2] We foundin CEO 77-178that this definition essentially
containsa two-part test; the first relating to the udgetof the body and the secondrelating to its powersor
authority. Here, we areadvisedthat the Advisory Boardhas no allocatedbudget. Therefore,becauseit hasa
total budgetof lessthanone 1 per cent of thebudgetof theagencyit serves,that is, the City Council, or less
than $100,000, it meetsthe first requirementto qua1if asan advisorybody. We also previouslyhaveopined
that an agencyis solely advisorywhereit rendersadviceto an officer or agency,which officer or agencythen
hascompletediscretionto acceptor rejecttheadviceor recommendationsof thebody. SeeCEO 744 andCEO
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76-25. Inasmuchasthe information that we havebeenprovided aboutthe duties and functions of the
Advisory Board indicatethat its functionsand responsibilitiesessentiallyare to provideguidanceto the City
Council on items and issues related to the Charter School, that its functions do not include the final
detemunationor adjudicationof any personalor propertyrights, duties,or obligations,andthattheCity Council
makes the final decision on all matters related to the Charter School, we find that its functions and
responsibilitiesare solely advisory in nature. Thus, we find that the Advisory Board also meetsthe second
requirementto qualify asan advisorybody. Havingmet both requirements,wefind that the Advisory Board is
an "advisorybody" within themeaningof Section112.3121,FloridaStatutes.

The Code of Ethics provides that each "local officer" shall file a statementof financial interests
annually. Section 112.31452b. The term "local officer" is defined at Section 112.31451a2,Florida
Statutes,amongotherthingsto mean:

Any appointedmemberof a board; commission;authority, including any
expresswayauthority or transportationauthority establishedby general law;
community college district board of trustees; or council of any political
subdivision of the state, excluding any memberof any advisorybody. A
governmental body with land [Iplannins, zoning, or natural resources
responsibilitiesshall notbeconsideredan advisorybody. [E.S.]

Becausethe Advisory Board is an "advisorybody" and doesnot appearto haveany land-planning,zoning, or
natural resourcesresponsibilities,we are of the opinionthat its membersare not "local othcers"subjectto the
financial disclosurerequirementsofthe Codeof Ethics.

Nevertheless,we also are of the opinion that the standardsof conductprovisions of Section 112.313,
Florida Statutes,and theprohibitions of Sections112.31433a and 4, Florida Statutes,are applicableto the
membersof the Advisory Board. We previously have statedthat the standardsof conductfor public officers
and employees,ascontainedin Sections112.313,apply to public officers, public employees,andin somecases,
to candidatesfor public office. SeeCEO 76-25and CEO 78-35. Similarly, theprohibitionof Section112.3143
3 regardingvoting conflicts alsoappliesto public officers. Becausemembersof the CharterSchoolAdvisory
Board are appointedby the City Council to serve on the CharterSchool Advisory Board, they are "public
officers", as that term is defined at Sections 112.3131W[3] and 112.3143lXa, Honda Statutes.
Consequently,theyaresubjectto theprohibitions of Sections112.313 and 112.31433.

Two such provisions of Section 112.313 which are applicable to the Advisory Board membersare
Sections112.3133and 112.3137Xa,which provideasfollows:

DOING BUSINESS WITH ONE’S AGENCY-No employee of an
agency acting in his or her official capacity as a purchasingagent, or public
officer acting in his or her official capacity, shall either directly or indirectly
purchase,rent, or leaseany realty, goods,or servicesfor his or her own agency
from any businessentity of which the officer or employeeor the officer’s or
employee’s spouseor child is an officer, partner,director, or proprietor or in
which suchofficer or employeeor the officer’s or employee’sspouseor child, or
any combination of them, has a material interest.Nor shall a public officer or
employee,acting in a private capacity, rent, lease,or sell any realty, goods, or
servicesto the officer’s or employee’sown agency,if he or sheis a stateofficer or
employee,or to any political subdivision or any agencythereof, if he or she is
servingasan officer or employeeof that political subdivision.Theforegoingshall
not apply to district offices maintained by legislators when such offices are
located in the legislator’s place of businessor when such offices are on property
wholly or partially ownedby the legislator. This subsectionshall not affect or be
construedto prohibit contractsenteredinto prior to:
a October1, 1975.
b Qualification for electiveoffice.
c Appointmentto public office.
d Beginning public employment.
[Section 112.3133,Florida Statutes.]

CONFLICTING EMPLOYMENT OR CONTRACTUAL
RELATIONSHIP-Nopublic officeror employeeof an agencyshall have or hold
any employment or contractual relationship with any businessentity or any
agencywhich is subjectto theregulationof, or is doing businesswith, an agency
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of which he or she is an officer or employee, excluding those
Organizationsand their officers who, whenacting in their official capacity,enter
into or negotiate a collective bargaining contract with the state or any
municipality, county, or other political subdivision of the state; nor shall an
officer or employeeof an agencyhave or hold any employment or contractual
relationshipthat will createa continuingor frequently recurringconflict between
his or her private interestsandthe performanceof his or her public dutiesor that
would impede the fl.ill and faithful dischargeof his or her public duties. [Section
112.3137a, FloridaStatutes.J

For purposesof thesetwo provisions we must determinethe"agency"of the Advisory Board members.
In CEO 91-26and CEO 94-36,wereiteratedourview that in determimngan individual’s "agency"for purposes
of theCodeof Ethics, an advisoryboardto a governingbody is part of that bod . Therefore, weconclude that
theCity Council is theagencyof thosepersonsservingon theAdvisory Board. 4 [4]

Section 112.3133prohibits the Advisoiy Board Membersfrom acting in their official capacitiesto
purchase,rent, or lease,any realty, goodsor servicesfor their agency,the City Council, from a businessentity
of which their spousesor children are officers, partners,directors,or proprietors,or in which they or their
spousesor children own more than a five percent interest, and from selling or leasingany realty, goods, or
servicesto theCity Council in their private capacities. Section 112.3137a, Florida Statutes,furtherprohibits
the Advisory Boardmembersfrom beingemployedby or havingcontractualrelationshipswith businessentities
if they are doing businesswith or aresubjectto the regulationof their agency,the City Council, or if their
employment or contractual relationshipscreate continuing or frequently recurring conflicts between their
privateinterestsand theperformanceof their public dutiesor impedimentsto the frill and faithful dischargeof
their public duties.

However, Section 112.31312,Florida Statutes,containsan exemptionto theseprohibitions where, in
this case,theCity Council, votes to waive a particularconflict of interestof an Advisory Board memberupon
full disclosureby the Advisory Board memberof the transactionor relationshipon CE Form 4A prior to the
waiverand an affirmative two-thirds voteof theCity Council, the appointingbody, waivins theconflict. Thus,
should someof the issuesassociatedwith the school that the Advisory Board will be dealingwith involve the
potential of financial gain or personalbenefit to some of the Advisory Board membersor otherwise come
within the prohibitions of Sections 112.3133 and/or 112.3137a so as to createprohibited conflicts of
interest, thesepotential conflicts may be waived by the City Council pursuantto the proceduresset forth in
Section 112.31312. However, we caution that this exemptionapplies solely to conflicts under Sections
112.3133and 112.3137a, butdoesnotapply to any of theotherprohibitionswithin Section 112.313.

Finally, Sections112.31433and4, FloridaStatutes,provideasfollows:

VOTING CONFLICTS--No county, municipal, or other local public
officer shall vote in an official capacityupon any measurewhich inures to his or
her special private gainor loss; which he or sheknows would inureto thespecial
private gain or loss of any principal by whom the officer is retained or to the
parentorganizationor subsidiary of a corporateprincipal by which he or sheis
retained,other than an agencyas defined in s. 112.3123;or which he or she
knows would inure to the special private gain or loss of a relative or business
associateof the public officer. Such public officer shall, prior to the vote being
taken, publicly state to the assemblythe nature of the officer’s interest in the
matterfrom which he or sheis abstaining from voting and, within 15 daysafter
the vote occurs,disclosethe natureof his or her interest asa public record in a
memorandumfiled with the personresponsiblefor recordingthe minutes of the
meeting, who shall incorporatethe memorandumin the minutes. [Section
112.31433a, FloridaStatutes.]

VOTING CONFLICTS--No appointedpublic officer shall participatein
any matterwhich would inure to the officer’s special private gain or loss; which
the officer knows would inureto the specialprivategain or lossof any pnncipal
by whom he or she is retainedor to the parentorganizationor subsidiary of a
corporateprincipal by which he or she is retained;or which he or she knows
would inureto the special private gain of a relative or businessassociateof the
public officer, without first disclosing the nature of his or her interest in the
matter. [Section 112.31434,FloridaStatutes.]
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Section112.31433prohibitscounty,municipal andotherlocal public officers from voting on measures
which inureto their special private gain or loss, to the specialprivate gain or lossof any principals by whom
thej’ are retained,or to the special private gain or loss of relativesor businessassociates. It also containsan
affirmative duty of disclosureso that interestedpartiesandthe public will understandwhy they abstainedfrom
voting. The Commission on Ethics haspromulgatedCE Form 8B for this purpose. In addition, Section
112.31434prohibitsappointedpublic officers from "participating" in any matterwhich would inure to their
special private gain or loss or to the special private gain or lossof their principalswithout first disclosingtheir
conflict prior to their participation in the matters. For purposesof this provision, the term "participation" has
been defined at Section 112.31434c to mean "any attemptto influence the decisionby oral or written
communicationwhethermadeby the officer or at his direction." Becausethe Advisory Board membersare
"public officers," asthat term is defined at Section 112.31431a, Florida Statutes,W[51theseprohibitions
alsoapply to them.

Accordingly, we find that, with theexceptionof the Section 112.3145,Florida Statutes,requirementfor
filing financial disclosure,membersof theNorth LauderdaleCharterSchoolAdvisory Board are subjectto the
standardsof conductfor public officers and employeesset forth in Section 112.313,Florida Statutes,andto the
voting conflict prohibitionsof Sections112.31433and4, FlondaStatutes.

ORDERED by the Stateof Florida Commissionon Ethics meeting in public sessionon January 28,
1999 andRENDEREDthis 2nd day of February,1999.

CharlesA. Stampelos
Chair

Original Message-----
From: Meyers, Robert COE
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2005 4:22 PM
To: Prkic, Christina COE
Subject: FW: Question regarding Form 1

Christina,

Let’s discuss.

Thanks,

Robert

From: Quinn, Chad [mailto:QulnnC@townofmiamilakes.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2005 3:55 PM
To: rmeyers@miamidade.gov
Subject: Question regarding Foim 1

I-Il Robert,

I met you about two weeks ago at the April 22M "Successful Citizen Advisory Boards and Committees" seminar held in
the Village of Palm Springs.

At that time I asked you if you night be able to clarify for me who on our Town committees would have to fill out a Form 1.
You said to send you an email with some details.

Attached is a brief description of each of our committees - perhaps you will be able to determine which ones might have to
fill out the Form is. Up until this point, we have tried to have all of our committee members fill them out, but some have
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been reluctant. Some have sent them in late, or not at all. Others turned them in directly to Town Hall.

I am trying to get a handle on the situation and determine who has to fill out the forms. All of these committees are
volunteers appointed by the Mayor and Town Council.

Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Thank you,

Chad Quinn
Community Programs Coordinator
TownofMiami Lakes

305-819-1784 office
305-819-1843 fax

Lull] Ordinance98-6-958was subsequentlyamended,youadvise,by Ordinance98-11-965to alterthe
numberof memberson theAdvisory Boardand thenumberof membersrequiredfor a quorumof theAdvisory
Board.

[fl[2] "Advisory body" meansany board,commission,committee,council, orauthority, howeverselected,
whosetotal budget,appropriations,orauthorizedexpendituresconstitutelessthan 1 percentof thebudgetof
eachagencyit servesor $100,000,whicheveris less,andwhosepowers,jurisdiction,andauthorityaresolely
advisoçyanddo notinclude thefinal determinationoradjudicationof anypersonalor propertyrights,duties,or
obligations,otherthanthoserelatingto its internaloperations.[Section112.3121,Florida Statutes.]

f3J[3]DEF1NIITION.--As usedin this section,unlessthecontextotherwiserequires,theterm "public office?’
includesany personelectedor appointedto hold office in anyagency,including any personservingon an
advisorybody. [Section112.3131,florida Statutes.]

[41[4]In CEO 94-36we opinedthatan advisorybody doesnot constitutea separateagencyof govern-ment;
insteadit is a partof alargergovernmentunit thatexercisesa governmentalfunction.

LJ[5]TheSection 112.3143lXa definition of "public officer" is thesamedefinition ascontainedat Section
112.3131.
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Meyers, Robert COE

From: Quinn, Chad [QuinnC@townofmiamilakes.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2005 3:55 PM
To: rmeyers@miamidade.gov
Subject: Question regarding Form 1
Attachments:Committee Statements.doc

Hi Robert,

I met you about two weeks ago at the April 22 "Successful Citizen Advisory Boards and Committees" seminar
held in the Village of Palm Springs.

At that time I asked you if you might be able to clarify for me who on our Town committees would have to fill out a
Form 1. You said to send you an email with some details.

Attached is a brief description of each of our committees - perhaps you will be able to determine which ones
might have to fill out the Form Is. Up until this point, we have tried to have all of our committee members fill them
out, but some have been reluctant. Some have sent them in late, or not at all. Others turned them in directly to
Town Hall.

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
CommunityProgramsCoordinator
Town of Miami Lakes

305-819-1784office
305-819-1843fax
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Committee Statements:
updated4/27/05

Beautification Advisory Committee
Thepurposeof theBeautificationAdvisory Committeeis to developinitiatives aimedat
recommendingdesignsandpoliciesthat unify andbeautifyan alreadyoutstanding
communityenvironment.Thethemeof theBeautificationAdvisory Committeeis: "One
Beautiful Town Initiatives".

The Beautification Advisory Committeemeetsregularlyon the third Thursday of each
month at 7:00 pm at the Town Hall ConferenceRoom.

Cultural Arts Committee
TheCultural Affairs Committeewascreatedto establisha cultural identity in theTown.
TheCommitteeplansandcoordinatesactivitiesthat will further thedevelopmentof a
climate of art, music,theatre,andotherrecreationalactivities.Themissionof the
Cultural Affairs Committeeis to provide andpromotecultural activitieswithin theTown
of Miami Lakesfor thebenefitand educationof its citizensand thosein the surrounding
communities.Composedof twenty-eight28 memberstheCommitteeis largeenoughto
encompassall particularinterestsin thearts.

The Cultural Affairs Committeemeetsregularlyon the first Thursday of each month at
7:00 p.m. at theTownHall ConferenceRoom.

EconomicDevelopmentCommittee
Thepurposeof theTown of Miami LakesEconomicDevelopmentCommitteeis to foster
economicprogressin Miami Lakes.Thecommitteeattemptsto serveasan advocateand
a liaison for thebusinesscommunityin an effort to enhanceits growth andto attractnew
businesses.Current,ongoingactivities includetheMayorand Town Council visitation
program,involving monthly toursof a businessin Miami Lakesand the2005 Business
SeminarSeries,a monthly, threehourseminarpresentedin cooperationwith Barry
University’sAndreasSchoolof Businessat theMiami LakesCommunityCenter.
Additional currentprojectsincludethe creationof a BusinessFactsbrochureandan
advertisingcampaignto promotedoing businesswith Miami Lakes’ restaurants,shops
and serviceretail. Futureplansinclude educatingour majoremployersaboutpublic
transportationservicebenefitsavailableto their employeesand thedevelopmentof a
Miami LakesDining Guide.

The EconomicAdvisory Boardmeetsregularlyon thefourth Tuesdayof eachmonthat
8:00 a.m. at the Town Hall ConferenceRoom.



Education Advisory Board
Thepurposeof theEducationAdvisory Board is to work with theTown Council, the
Miami-DadeCountyPublic SchoolBoardand thecommunityat largeto enhancethe
quality of educationin our community.TheEducationAdvisory Boardwascreatedto
assessthecondition, needs,and availability of schoolslocatedin theTown. TheBoard
makesrecommendationsto theTown Council concerningeducationalissuesthat affect
the schools.CurrentEducationAdvisory BoardprojectsincludeTown of Miami Lakes
Youth InternshipProgram,Miami LakesKey to theTown Scholarship,Dolly Parton’s
ImaginationLibrary, KidsID SafetyCards,andassistingwith fundingour public schools
in the areasof media,technology,teacherassistance,etc. TheBoardconsistsof seven
voting membersandthe Principalsof all areapublic schools.

TheEducationAdvisory Boardmeetsthefirst Tuesdayof eachmonthat 6:30p.m. at
theTown Hall ConferenceRoom.

Elderly Affairs Community
TheElderly Affairs Committeeexiststo improveor maintain thequality of life for the
elderly residentsof Miami Lakes.Thegoalsofthecommitteeareasfollows: to helpthe
town of Miami Lakesdevelopa reputationasa communitythat is "elderly friendly;" to
serveour residentsby acting in an advocacyrole on behalfof our seniors;to facilitate
interactionbetweenall currentprivate andpublic efforts currentlyin placeto helpour
elderlypopulation;and to be alert to the ever-changingneedsof theelderly, and special
needselderly, andto promotenewprogramsto servetheseneedswhennecessary.The
committeehasthefollowing objectives:to makerecommendationsto thetown council
regardingfuture transportationplansto benefitthe elderly; to provideopportunitiesfor
our elderly to participatein socialfunctionsin our community;to provideongoing
educationalopportunitiesfor theelderly; to researchthe statusof currentprogramsfor
theelderly in ourcommunityandto makerecommendationson thoseprogramsthat will
servea greaternumberof our elderly residents;to provideinput to theTown Council
concerninga disastersafetyplanfor our elderly citizens;to makerecommendationsto the
town council on how to makeMiami Lakesa welcomingcommunityfor thephysically
handicappedelderly.; andto developa mailing list of all ourelderly residents.

TheElderly Affairs Committeemeetsregularlyon thesecondMondayof eachmonth
at 8:30 a.m.at theTownHall ConferenceRoom.



Youth Activities Task Force
TheYouth Activities TaskForcewascreatedto explorethedevelopmentof positive
activities for theTown’s youth,particularlyyouthbetweentheagesof fourteenand
nineteenyearsold. Themissionof theYouth Activities TaskForceis to work
collaborativelyin orderto strengthenthevoiceof youth in Miami Lakes,and advocate
for sufficient resourcesto meettheir needs.We are committedto meettheneedsand
concernsofouryouth by promoting,organizing,and planningactivitiesto the
enhancementof their overall social,emotional,and physicalwell-being.

Consistingof nine membersrepresentingtheCivic Association2; PoliceDepartment
1, high-schoolstudents2 andresidentsof the town 4, theCommitteefocuseson
youth orientedeventssuchastheAnnual HauntedHouse,theBike rodeo,RadioDisney’s
Pajamara,andmore!

The Youth Activities TaskForcemeetsregularlyon thefirst Wednesdayof eachmonth
at 7:00p.m. at theTownHall ConferenceRoom.


